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January 12, 2011 
 
Mr. Gary Craig 
 
 
RE: Nelson Gardens Landfill, Equipment Order Confirmation and Project Status 
 
Dear Mr. Craig,  
 Thank you for the equipment order placed with Northeast Energy Systems (NES) on December 
21, 2011. NES processed the order to General Electric (“GE”) as of December 22, 2011. GE released the 
order to its factory in Jenbach, Austria as of December 28, 2011. The following Unit serial and Engine 
serial numbers have been assigned to this order:  
 
Unit Serial Number  1058642 1058625 1058638 1058618 
 
Engine Serial Number  1058643 1058626 1058639 1058623  

  
Projected shipment date EX works Jenbach, Austria is May 18, 2012. We expect ocean and inland 
domestic transportation of 2-3 weeks with delivery to site projected by June 5, 2012.  
 
NES has released all other auxiliary equipment and components for manufacture and is processing Project 
submittal information. We expect to provide 6 sets of submittals by February 28, 2012.  
 
We do need additional information from yourselves  

• Single Line Diagram 
• Ship to address 
• Maximum ambient temperature 
• Interface panel to be on which side of the engine 

 
The Project Engineer for this order is Ryan Sargent  rsargent@neesys.com , the secondary contact is 
Robert Culp  rculp@neesys.com . I will be the first point of contact for all inquiries going forward and 
will coordinate others involvement on our team as required.   
 
Once again, thank you for your business. We look forward to working with you.  
 
 
Ryan Sargent 
 Ryan Sargent 


